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Date:  October 13, 2017 
 
To: SIEMIC, Inc. 
775 Montague Expressway,  
Milpitas, CA 95035 
USA 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Re: Project and Product Certification Representative Authorization Letter 
 
We, Ruckus Wireless, Inc. hereby authorize SIEMIC, Inc. to act as Certification Body for certifying 
for the following project(s): 
 
T310 Access Point 
 
FCC ID: S9GT310 
 
 
We affirm that between SIEMIC, Inc. and Ruckus Wireless, Inc. any difference in understanding, 
including test plan, measurement methods, applicable standards and relevant procedures and 
processes have been resolved prior to commencement of testing activities. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Craig Owens 
Senior Director, Hardware Engineering 
350 West Java Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94089 
1 (650) 265-0894  
Craig.Owens@brocade.com 
 


